
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/8/2010 5:33:52 PM
To: Bijur, Nicholas M. (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=nmb785178462);

'timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Callan and Associates

Timothy - let me check with Nick.

Nick - I'm out of the office. Can you provide Timothy with this info ?

From: Simon, Timothy A. <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Wed Sep 08 16:18:34 2010
Subject: Callan and Associates

Can you give me the name and number of the gentlemen from 
been trying to meet with him on moving alternative assets into NDCT.

Callan? I have

SB GT&S 0010250

mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

